

AGENDA DOCUMENTATION

DATE: JUNE 23, 2016

TO: TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION

FROM: TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING DIVISION

SUBJECT: **ITEM 6**

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE INSTALLATION OF SPEED HUMPS ON SILVER GROVE STREET BETWEEN ROYAL PINE AVENUE AND TURQUOISE VALLEY DRIVE (Ward 2 – Beers)

SITUATION

The Transportation Engineering Division of the City of Las Vegas received a petition requesting the installation of speed humps on Silver Grove Street between Royal Pine Avenue and Turquoise Valley Drive. Traffic studies conducted on Silver Grove Street showed that the street did not meet the minimum criteria for speed humps. There were 412 vehicles per day traveling the street; a minimum of 800 vehicles per day is needed. The 85th percentile speed was 40 mph. The street accumulated 12 points; 40 points are needed to meet the criteria. The City Traffic Engineer denied the request for speed humps since the street did not meet the minimum criteria. The requestor is appealing that decision, so his appeal is being brought to the Traffic and Parking Commission for consideration. The street is not an emergency response route.

A survey on the installation of speed humps was:

- sent to 36 property owners and
- received back from 8 with responses of:
 - 6 in favor of the speed humps, and
 - 2 opposed to the speed humps.

RECOMMENDATION

The Transportation Engineering Division recommends denial of the speed humps since Silver Grove Street did not meet the minimum criteria.